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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Licensing Administrator
Subject: FW: Water License Inspection Report - Ft. Eureka
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2012 1:25:40 PM


Robin, More info for this file re Contact change. Create new folder under applications called ADDRESS
CONTACT CHANGES and save info into it.


 


From: Scott.EDWARDS2@forces.gc.ca [mailto:Scott.EDWARDS2@forces.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2012 1:32 PM
To: Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: Andrew.Tam@forces.gc.ca; DON.KOVANEN@forces.gc.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org;
Drew.Craig@forces.gc.ca; Lori.Wheeler@forces.gc.ca
Subject: Re: Water License Inspection Report - Ft. Eureka


 


Good afternoon, Andrew:


Col Baker has retired and his replacement is Col Kevin Horgan (I have passed this along). In addition,
Drew Craig, the Wing Environment Officer at 8 Wing Trenton, has returned from his second language
training.


Regards 


Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable
 


From: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> 
To: Edwards DLS@1 Cdn Air Div HQ A4 CE@Winnipeg 
Cc: Tam A@CFB Trenton WENV@Trenton; Kovanen DL@CFB Trenton WEnv@Trenton; Phyllis Beaulieu
<licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 
Sent: Fri Nov 23 14:24:24 2012
Subject: Water License Inspection Report - Ft. Eureka


 
 
Attn:
 
Colonel R.C. Baker Director
A4 Construction Engineering &
Scott Edwards, Environment Manager
Department of National Defence
1 Canadian Air Division
A4 Construction Engineering 
PO Box 17000 Stn Forces
Winnipeg, MB  R3J 3Y5
 
 
Colonel Baker and Mr. Edwards,
 
Please find enclosed the Water License Inspection Report generated on the field compliance inspection
completed July 15, 2012 at CFS Ft. Eureka.



mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org





If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact our offices at your earliest
convenience.
 
 
 
 
 
 
Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
Field Operations Unit 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
B.B (867) 222- 6488
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